

Grading Key

Circle or bold = error

sp = spelling error

gr = grammar error

w = word choice error

ss = sentence structure error

p = punctuation error

T = verb tense error

Underline = GOOD! ? = I do not understand. ^ = something is missing here del = delete

EXAMPLES

This morning, I **were** making toast for **brekfast**. Then I went to the basement
put some clothes in the washer. I heard the smoke alarm. I thinking, "Someone is
burning something I put the soap in the washer. When I got up to stairs, everybody
was running so far outdoors. Two fire trucks and a police car were outside of my house. Smoke
was coming out of my house! My **dogs was** standing outside. They were barking.
My dogs! Oh no! My toast! Lemons are my friends. ?

This morning, I **were** making toast for **brekfast**. Then I went to the
basement put some clothes in the washer. I heard the smoke alarm. I **thinking**.
"Someone is burning **something I put** the soap in the washer. When I **got up to**
stairs, everybody was running **so far** outdoors. Two fire trucks and a police car
were outside of my house. Smoke was coming out of my house! My **dogs was**
standing outside. They were barking. My dogs! Oh no! My toast! Lemons are my
friends.

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:08 PM

Comment [1]: w

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:08 PM

Comment [2]: sp

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:08 PM

Comment [3]: ^

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:14 PM

Comment [4]: ^

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:09 PM

Comment [5]: p

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:09 PM

Comment [6]: ss

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:09 PM

Comment [7]: gr

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:14 PM

Comment [8]: del

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:09 PM

Comment [9]: T

lisa stjohn 9/10/2018 4:15 PM

Comment [10]: ?